Office of the Dy.Superinten gilance & Anti
dent of Police,PS, State Vi
%%mé&mﬁu,ﬁmmm P, 171002

0.-0177-2626713 e-mail id : aspacb-sr-hp@nic.in

No: PS,SV&ACB Shimla mise, Proposal of land Ll pated 24.12.2021

e —

Divisional Forest officer,
Shimla Forest Division,

Shimla -2
Subject: Regarding diversion of forest land measuring 0- 28-52 hactare
Forest land for the construction of building of PS,SV&ACEH
mla

Shimla at Sankat Mochan within the jurisdiction of Shi
Forest Division.

Sir,

r No 1681 dated 22.11.2021 &

Kindly in reference to this office lette
22021 on the subject cited

in respond to your office letter No 7563 dated 17.1

above.
* In this regard, it is submitted that the matter was taken up with SDM

arcating the patch of the forest land co
g of Khasra No. 387/1 measuring

the revised tatima (Akas) @
diversion of land in

(Rural) Shimla for dem unting 65 numbers of

trees in the land comprisin

Mouja Sankat Mochan. Accordingly,

0-28-52 Hectare in

nd extract of field

7 Hectare required for

k measuring an area of 00-10-7
&ACB, Shimla excluding an

our of building of police Station of SV
Hectare showing the demarcation of patc
i, Patwar circle Badai & the sam

boo
area of 00-

hes of trees has been issued from

e is submitted for favour of

Yours talth{uuy

(Kamal hls‘nore) \\1 28
Deputy Quperintendent of Police

¢ SHO /PS, QY &ACB Shimla-2

¥




